

Dariusz Stolarek

Partner



Partner

Warsaw

D +48 22 242 57 66

dariusz.stolarek@dentons.com

Overview

Dariusz Stolarek is a partner in Dentons' Warsaw office. He was a member of the Salans Warsaw Tax Advisory Team. Dariusz specializes in tax optimisation of foreign and domestic investments. He has participated in numerous M&A projects involving tax structuring of transactions and tax due diligence projects.

His areas of expertise also comprise international tax structuring involving planning and implementation of new operational structures for foreign investors in Poland, financing, acquisition, construction and use of real estate as well as exit scenarios for corporate investors. Dariusz has broad experience in fiscal aspects of the retail market. He has participated in projects to set up internal tax risk management procedures as well as marketing procedures for the pharmaceutical sector.

Experience

- Advising on the tax structuring of real estate acquisitions
- Advising on restructuring operations (including IPO)
- Advising on international tax structuring for foreign investors in Poland
- Providing comprehensive tax advice for the financial sector
- Providing comprehensive tax advice for real estate companies
- Preparing marketing procedures for the pharmaceutical industry

Recognition

On the basis of positive feedback from clients, Dariusz is recommended as a tax specialist in the international legal ranking *Chambers Europe*.

Activities and Affiliations

Prior and Present Employment

- Partner, Dentons, Warsaw, 2020 to date
- Managing Counsel, Dentons, Warsaw, 2019–2020
- Counsel, Dentons, Warsaw, 2015–2019
- Senior Associate, Dentons (formerly Salans), Warsaw, 2009–2014
- Associate, Salans, Warsaw, 2006–2008
- Tax Consultant, Ernst & Young, Warsaw, 2004–2006

Areas of focus

Practices

- Real Estate
- Tax

Industry sectors

- Construction
- Defense and Space
- Financial Institutions
- Infrastructure and PPP
- Life Sciences and Health Care
- Private Equity
- Retail

Issues and opportunities

- Global tax guide to doing business in...

Education

- University of Lodz, 2004, Master of Laws
- University of Warsaw, PhD studies

Admissions and qualifications

- Certified tax advisor, Poland, 2007

Languages

- English
- Polish